
 

 

 

Lamorinda Fee and 
Financing Authority 

Lafayette      Moraga      Orinda 

   

LAMORINDA FEE AND FINANCE AUTHORITY MEETING 
 

Monday, July 3, 2017 
Meeting to begin immediately following the conclusion of the 1:30 p.m. LPMC Meeting 

 
City of Orinda 
22 Orinda Way 

Orinda, CA  94563 
 

LFFA AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order the Lamorinda Fee and Finance Authority 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the LFFA Agenda 

4. Public Comment 

5. Consent Calendar: 

a. April 4, 2016 Minutes 

Recommendation:  Approve 

6. New Business: 

a. Election of Chair and Vice-Chair for 2017 

Review of Annual LFFA Audit 

7. Adjourn LFFA Meeting to Monday, August 7, 2017 1:30 p.m.  

I, Jason Chen, declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that this regular 

meeting agenda has been posted at least 72 hours in advance at the Orinda City Hall, 22 Orinda Way and 

the Orinda Library, 26 Orinda Way, and at the LFFA website at http://ccta-swat.net/lmpc/  

_______________________________________________ 
Jason Chen, Senior Civil Engineer 
 

Location of Agendas and Agenda Packets:  Agendas and packets are available for review by the public during regular 

business hours at the Orinda City Hall, 22 Orinda Way, Orinda, CA  94563.  Agendas and packets shall be made 

available at least 72 hours in advance of regular meetings and 24 hours in advance of special meetings.  

Any writings or documents pertaining to an open session item provided to a majority of the Lamorinda Fee and Fiance 

Authority Meeting less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, shall be made available for public inspection at the Orinda City 

Hall, 22 Orinda Cay, Orinda, CA  94563. 

 

http://ccta-swat.net/lmpc/


 

Lamorinda Fee and 
Financing Authority 

Lafayette      Moraga      Orinda 

   

 
LAMORINDA FEE AND FINANCING AUTHORITY MEETING 

Monday, April 4, 2016 
1:00 p.m. 

 
Contra Costa County District 2 Supervisor’s Office 

3338 Mt. Diablo Boulevard 
Lafayette, CA  94549 

 

LFFA SUMMARY MINUTES 
 

1. Call to Order the Lamorinda Fee and Financing Authority 

Don Tatzin called the meeting to order at 1:06 p.m. 

2. Roll Call 

LFFA Members Present: Chair Don Tatzin (Lafayette); Mike Metcalf (Moraga); 

Amy Worth (Orinda) 

Staff Present: Ellen Clark (Moraga); James Hinkamp (Lafayette); Chuck 

Swanson (Orinda) 

3. Adoption of the LFFA Agenda 

The LFFA unanimously adopted the LFFA agenda.  

4. Public Comment - None 

5. Consent Calendar 

a. January 27, 2016 Minutes 

Recommendation:  Approve 

The LFFA unanimously adopted the January 27, 2016 LFFA Minutes. 

6. Old Business: 

a. Lamorinda Development Fee Mitigation Program Funds Disbursement 

Recommendation:  Disburse funds under current Fee Program to each 

member jurisdiction. 

  

 

1 of 3 
 



 

Lamorinda Fee and 
Financing Authority 

Lafayette      Moraga      Orinda 

   

 

Staff explained that a formal motion by the LFFA Board is necessary to 

process fund disbursements to each member jurisdiction. The current fund 

balance does not include setaside amounts already withheld by each 

jurisdiction, as allowed under the Fee Program. Additionally, staff noted the 

effective date of the new Fee Program is May 13th, for Moraga and Orinda, 

whereas June 10th is the expected date for Lafayette because it will update its 

Municipal Code to reflect the new Fee Program after having adopted the new 

sub-regional fees.  

 

The current fund balance is reported as $318,060.75. Board member Worth 

asked for specific dollar amounts due to each city/town with respect to 

percentages shown in the staff report. Staff quickly calculated the respective 

dollar amounts as follows: 

 

Lafayette (55%) = $174,933.41 

Moraga (10%) = $31,806.08 

Orinda (35%) = $111,321.26 

 

Board member Metcalf asked if funds can be disbursed prior to the new Fee 

Program taking effect; staff affirmed that would occur if the Board agrees. 

Metcalf also asked about the implications for development applications that 

are in process, or that may be incomplete, by the time the new Fee Program 

begins. By consensus, if fees are collected when a development application is 

submitted prior to the effective date of new fees, it should remain on the old 

fee schedule. Subdivision applications, per the Subdivision Map Act, should 

be deemed complete or be subject to a vesting tentative map prior to the new 

fee date, in order to qualify for old fees. Otherwise, new fees are to apply to  

2 of 3 
 



 

Lamorinda Fee and 
Financing Authority 

Lafayette      Moraga      Orinda 

   

 

applications submitted after the new fee implementation dates noted 

previously.  

 

Chair Tatzin also suggested disbursed funds for each jurisdiction from current 

Fee Program apply specifically to projects on current Expenditure Plan 

documented in the original Nexus Study.  

 

The Board also inquired as to whether any outstanding administrative costs 

remained. Staff confirmed that DKS has closed its billing upon completion of 

the recent Nexus Study update, but will need to verify whether any invoices 

are due for the recently completed LFFA audit by Maze & Associates.  

 

Worth moved, and Metcalf seconded, to fully disburse the current fund 

balance, net any outstanding administrative costs prior to the new sub-

regional Fee Program taking effect at the earliest implementation date of May 

13th.    

7. Adjourn LFFA Meeting 

The meeting was adjourned at 1:15 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by  
 

 

           
James Hinkamp, Transportation Planner, City of Lafayette 

 

3 of 3 
 



 

 Page 1 of 3 
 

Lamorinda Fee and 
Financing Authority 

Lafayette      Moraga      Orinda 
 

 

 

   

 

STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  July 3, 2017 

To:   LFFA Board 

From:   James Hinkamp, Lafayette Transportation Planner 

Subject:  Review of Annual LFFA Audit 

 

SUMMARY 
The LFFA Board is asked to consider the findings from the most recent audit of LFFA financial 
controls and activities. The subject audit pertains to fiscal year 2015-16.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Audit Purpose 
 
Per Section 4 G. (7) of the LFFA JPA, the City of Lafayette – in its designated role as Authority 
Treasurer and Controller – annually orders an audit of LFFA finances for the preceding fiscal year. 
The most recent audit has been completed by Maze & Associates for the fiscal year ending June 
30, 2016. The audit comprises two parts: 1) Memorandum on Internal Control and Required 
Communications, and 2) Basic Financial Report. The former considers the quality of the Authority’s 
internal control over financial reporting; the latter considers the Authority’s financial statements. 
These audit documents are included with this staff report, as Attachment 1a and 1b, respectively.  
 
Significant Financial Activity Reflected in Audit 
 
The LFFA Board may recall that between March - April 2016, each member agency’s Council 
adopted revised transportation development impact fees. This collective action reflected changes to 
the sub-regional Lamorinda transportation development impact fee program, which included 
updates to the fee rates for new development projects, and updates to the fee collection and 
disbursement methodologies. The 2015 Lamorinda Nexus Study justifies the fee revisions, and was 
concurrently incorporated in an amendment to the LFFA Joint Powers of Exercise Agreement 
(LFFA JPA), also approved by this Board.  
 
In approving changes to the sub-regional fee program, the LFFA Board also approved 
disbursement of funds collected under the “old” fee program. As reference to this action, Summary 
Minutes from the April 4, 2016 LFFA Board meeting are included as Attachment 2 to this staff 
report. Per Board action at this aforementioned meeting, each Authority member was to receive its 
allotted share of sub-regional funds collected under the “old” fee program, to prevent co-mingling  
 

 
 



 

 Page 2 of 3 
 

Lamorinda Fee and 
Financing Authority 

Lafayette      Moraga      Orinda 
 

 

 

   

 
with funds to be collected under the “new” fee program. It should be noted that, in the course of 
preparing respective disbursements to member agencies, the Authority Treasurer advised staff 
colleagues that a single disbursement at the conclusion of the 2015-16 fiscal year would be more 
efficient and transparent, rather than disbursing in stages, as originally directed. Furthermore, 
City/Town attorneys cited state law in subsequently advising that the earliest possible start date for 
the new fee program would be June 10, 2016, rather than mid-May 2016, as originally opined. This 
approach was required to comply with the 60-day wait period after the last member jurisdiction 
adopted the new fee program, since the fee program is sub-regional in nature.  
 
Thus, to comply with the aforementioned fiscal and legal counsel, the old fee program fees were 
disbursed at the conclusion of fiscal year 2015-16, as follows (with applicable disbursement 
percentages in parentheses): 
 

Lafayette   $304,137.47 (55%) 
 

Moraga   $  55,297.72 (10%)  
 

Orinda   $193,542.02 (35%)  
     

Total disbursed $561,882.21 (100%) 
 
 
The summary result of the financial activity described in this section is that - for the foreseeable 
future - the LFFA fund account will reflect new fee program rates, collection, and disbursement 
methodologies collectively approved by LFFA member agencies in FY 2015-16. This activity is 
recorded in the financial records recently subjected to audit.  
 
DISCUSSION 
In the subject audit, Maze & Associates present findings pertaining to LFFA internal controls and 
financial statements for fiscal year ending June 30, 2016. As previously described, the audit is 
comprised of the Memorandum on Internal Control and Required Communications, and the Basic 
Financial Report. Summary findings for each of the two audit documents are described below.  
 
Memorandum on Internal Control and Required Communications 
 
Per page one of this memo, the purpose is to show the auditor’s consideration of the Authority’s 
internal control (i.e., financial reporting), “as a basis for designing [Maze & Associates’] auditing 
procedures that are appropriate…for the purpose of expressing…opinions on the financial 
statements”. The auditor further clarifies the memo does not opine on the effectiveness of the 
Authority’s internal controls. In the course of the audit, however, there may be deficiencies or 
material weaknesses detected in the internal controls. Maze & Associates notes in its memo that 
significant deficiencies are considered less severe than material weaknesses, but should be 
attended to by responsible officers.  
 
 

 
 



 

 Page 3 of 3 
 

Lamorinda Fee and 
Financing Authority 

Lafayette      Moraga      Orinda 
 

 

 

   

 
In the course of auditing the Authority’s internal controls for FY 2015-16, Maze & Associates notes  
two significant deficiencies. Comparably, there were no material weaknesses found. The significant 
deficiencies are detailed on pages three and four in the subject memo. They pertain specifically to 
“Super-User Rights” and “Controls over Cash Receipts Process”. Lafayette, in its role as Authority 
Treasurer, recognizes the stated deficiencies via the “Authority Management’s Response” on the 
same pages, three and four, which include actions to correct said deficiencies. 
 
Basic Financial Report 
 
This report contains four ledgers that show the dollar value and use of Authority funds during FY 
2015-16. These ledgers are as follows (with parenthetical report page number):  
 

1. Statement of Net Position  (p. 5) 
2. Statement of Activities  (p. 6) 
3. Governmental Funds Balance Sheet  (p. 7) 
4. Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance  (p. 8) 

 
Pages three and four of the Financial Report provide descriptive background for the values shown 
in the first two ledgers listed above. The negative ending balance of ($917.00) for FY 2015-16 
reflects relatively large expenditures incurred as a result of sub-regional transportation impact fee 
disbursement described in the previous section of this staff report, as well as final payments to DKS 
Associates and Maze & Associates, for their respective professional services during the applicable 
fiscal year. It is further noted that that ending balance was a temporary position. The LFFA fund 
balance has since returned to a net position of $195,819.58 for FY 2016-171.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
The cost for services performed by Maze & Associates, to audit LFFA financial controls and 
activities, is $3,391.00. This amount is reflected in the current fiscal year ledger (FY 2016-17).  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Accept findings in the fiscal audit by Maze & Associates.  
 
ATTACHMENTS 

1. a) LFFA audit – Memorandum on Internal Control and Required Communications 
b) LFFA audit – Basic Financial Report 
 

2. LFFA Summary Minutes, dated April 4, 2016 
 

3. LFFA fund balance, as of June 20, 2017 
 

 

                                                           
1 Fund balance current as of June 20, 2017. 















































































 

Lamorinda Fee and 
Financing Authority 

Lafayette      Moraga      Orinda 

   

 
LAMORINDA FEE AND FINANCING AUTHORITY MEETING 

Monday, April 4, 2016 
1:00 p.m. 

 
Contra Costa County District 2 Supervisor’s Office 

3338 Mt. Diablo Boulevard 
Lafayette, CA  94549 

 

LFFA SUMMARY MINUTES 
 

1. Call to Order the Lamorinda Fee and Financing Authority 

Don Tatzin called the meeting to order at 1:06 p.m. 

2. Roll Call 

LFFA Members Present: Chair Don Tatzin (Lafayette); Mike Metcalf (Moraga); 

Amy Worth (Orinda) 

Staff Present: Ellen Clark (Moraga); James Hinkamp (Lafayette); Chuck 

Swanson (Orinda) 

3. Adoption of the LFFA Agenda 

The LFFA unanimously adopted the LFFA agenda.  

4. Public Comment - None 

5. Consent Calendar 

a. January 27, 2016 Minutes 

Recommendation:  Approve 

The LFFA unanimously adopted the January 27, 2016 LFFA Minutes. 

6. Old Business: 

a. Lamorinda Development Fee Mitigation Program Funds Disbursement 

Recommendation:  Disburse funds under current Fee Program to each 

member jurisdiction. 

  

 

1 of 3 
 



 

Lamorinda Fee and 
Financing Authority 

Lafayette      Moraga      Orinda 

   

 

Staff explained that a formal motion by the LFFA Board is necessary to 

process fund disbursements to each member jurisdiction. The current fund 

balance does not include setaside amounts already withheld by each 

jurisdiction, as allowed under the Fee Program. Additionally, staff noted the 

effective date of the new Fee Program is May 13th, for Moraga and Orinda, 

whereas June 10th is the expected date for Lafayette because it will update its 

Municipal Code to reflect the new Fee Program after having adopted the new 

sub-regional fees.  

 

The current fund balance is reported as $318,060.75. Board member Worth 

asked for specific dollar amounts due to each city/town with respect to 

percentages shown in the staff report. Staff quickly calculated the respective 

dollar amounts as follows: 

 

Lafayette (55%) = $174,933.41 

Moraga (10%) = $31,806.08 

Orinda (35%) = $111,321.26 

 

Board member Metcalf asked if funds can be disbursed prior to the new Fee 

Program taking effect; staff affirmed that would occur if the Board agrees. 

Metcalf also asked about the implications for development applications that 

are in process, or that may be incomplete, by the time the new Fee Program 

begins. By consensus, if fees are collected when a development application is 

submitted prior to the effective date of new fees, it should remain on the old 

fee schedule. Subdivision applications, per the Subdivision Map Act, should 

be deemed complete or be subject to a vesting tentative map prior to the new 

fee date, in order to qualify for old fees. Otherwise, new fees are to apply to  

2 of 3 
 



 

Lamorinda Fee and 
Financing Authority 

Lafayette      Moraga      Orinda 

   

 

applications submitted after the new fee implementation dates noted 

previously.  

 

Chair Tatzin also suggested disbursed funds for each jurisdiction from current 

Fee Program apply specifically to projects on current Expenditure Plan 

documented in the original Nexus Study.  

 

The Board also inquired as to whether any outstanding administrative costs 

remained. Staff confirmed that DKS has closed its billing upon completion of 

the recent Nexus Study update, but will need to verify whether any invoices 

are due for the recently completed LFFA audit by Maze & Associates.  

 

Worth moved, and Metcalf seconded, to fully disburse the current fund 

balance, net any outstanding administrative costs prior to the new sub-

regional Fee Program taking effect at the earliest implementation date of May 

13th.    

7. Adjourn LFFA Meeting 

The meeting was adjourned at 1:15 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by  
 

 

           
James Hinkamp, Transportation Planner, City of Lafayette 

 

3 of 3 
 




	LFFA Agenda Package 070317
	LFFA Agenda  070317

	LFFA Summary Minutes 04.04.2016
	LAMORINDA FEE AND FINANCING AUTHORITY MEETING
	LFFA SUMMARY MINUTES


	LFFA Agenda Package 070317
	LFFA SR 07032017 LFFA annual audit findings
	LF&FA moic 2016

	LFFA Agenda Package 070317
	LFFA Agenda Package 070317
	LFFA Agenda Package 070317
	LFFA Agenda Package 070317
	LF&FA bfs 2016

	LFFA Agenda Package 070317
	LFFA Agenda Package 070317
	LFFA Agenda Package 070317
	LFFA Agenda Package 070317
	LFFA Agenda Package 070317
	LFFA Summary Minutes 04.04.2016
	LAMORINDA FEE AND FINANCING AUTHORITY MEETING
	LFFA SUMMARY MINUTES


	LFFA fund balance_as of 2017-06-20


